
From: NGUYEN Van * DEQ
To: Quinn Read; Valentin Sanchez; POWER Karin * GOV
Subject: RE: Adopted Decisions: June 13, 2024 Oregon Environmental Justice Council
Date: Friday, June 14, 2024 1:51:00 PM

Please review the updated information below to include the maker of each motion.
 
Thanks!
 
Hoang-Van Nguyen
Environmental Justice Council Coordinator
Cell: (503) 926-3458
 
 
 
From: NGUYEN Van * DEQ 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 1:19 PM
To: Quinn Read <qread@birdallianceoregon.org>; Valentin Sanchez
<vsanchez@oregonlawcenter.org>; POWER Karin * GOV <Karin.Power@oregon.gov>
Subject: Adopted Decisions: June 13, 2024 Oregon Environmental Justice Council

 
Hello,
 
Here are the adopted decisions from yesterday’s meeting.
 
Motion 1: Decision Point 3b made by Amanda Sullivan-Astor
Motion to create indices based on community designations for comparison purposes along with a
statewide index to compare all communities.
 
Motion 1 seconded by Katie Murray.
 
Passed by the majority of Council members present.
 
Motions 2: Decision Point 3a made by Amanda Sullivan-Astor
Motion to adopt the community designation definitions as recommended by the Methodology
Workgroup for:

Large City
Remote
Rural
Coastal
Small City

 
Motion 2 seconded by Ben Duncan.
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Passed by the majority of Council members present.
 
Have a great weekend everyone!
 
Hoang-Van Nguyen
Environmental Justice Council Coordinator
Cell: (503) 926-3458
 
 
 


